O©CoOoO~NO Ol WN P

Shaker Regional School Board
Superintendent Search Committee
Public Forum at Belmont High School
Meeting Minutes
January 5, 2012

IN ATTENDANCE

School Board Sub-Committee: Chairman: Pret Tuthill, Sean Embree, Robert Reed, Heidi
Hutchinson (sub-committee alternate); School Board Member: Richard Bryant
Administration: Acting Superintendent: Tom Haley; Business Administrator: Debbie
Thompson; Principals: Aaron Pope, Mary Morrison, Emily Spear; Asst. Principal: Dan
Clary; Director of Buildings and Grounds: Doug Ellis

Meeting began at 6:00pm.

OVERVIEW OF PROCESS

Pret Tuthill distributed the timeline for the Superintendent Search. He also distributed
the email addresses for comments to be sent. The advertisement for the Superintendent
position was included in the handouts. There have been 6 or 7 applicants received. Tom
Haley stated that usually the applicants will come in closer to the deadline, which is
January 7, 2012. The NHSBA will screen the applicants for complete certifications and
complete applications. They will then be sent to the Board Subcommittee members to
review.

The Advisory Committee has 16 members. This includes an administrator from each
school as well as a staff member from each school, two employees from the SAU office
and 6 community members. Heidi Hutchinson will be the Chairman for this committee.
Their first meeting is tomorrow night, after the Public Forum at BHS.

The School Board Sub-Committee will meet with the Advisory committee sometime next
week to set up meeting dates and interview dates. The Advisory Committee members will
provide input to the sub-committee as to which candidates they would like to have
interviewed. The resumes will be available at the school libraries on certain days, for the
committee members to review. After the finalists have been chosen, a team, made up of
the sub-committee members and some advisory committee members, will visit the
schools that the finalists are coming from. The finalists will come to visit our schools as
well. In the end, the chosen finalist will be made an offer.

COMMUNITY INPUT
Pret Tuthill asked if there were any questions regarding this process.

Donna lacopucci asked if this was the same process that was used in the last
Superintendent Search. Pret stated that there was no Advisory Committee in the last
Search.



O©CoOoO~NO UL WDN P

Irma Robinson from Belmont asked how long the contract was with our last
Superintendent, Mark Blount. Pret said it was a two year contract and there was a
separation agreement that he would be paid through to the end of 2011. Irma also asked
if the public could be told why he left early. Pret said that the newspaper had explained
the reasoning.

Michelle Saia of Belmont added her opinion of how she feels the middle school is
running. Pret stated that he was trying to formulate a question to be used in the
Superintendent Search interview from her statements. He felt a question should be
centered around looking for a Superintendent that had an understanding of the
developmental level of children in the elementary, middle and high school and to assist in
implementing them.

Aaron Pope offered to meet with Michelle to discuss her concerns regarding the middle
school at a later date. Tonight’s meeting is to have public input on the Superintendent
Search.

Gerri Ryder of Belmont stated that some consideration should be given to offering a one
year contract to the new Superintendent. Pret said the Board has not discussed that, but it
is a good suggestion. There was some discussion about the length of a contract for a
Superintendent.

Rae Lipshultz of Canterbury said that she would like to have a Superintendent that is
accessible; which could be directly connected to Mr. Cozort who made every effort to be
available and involved in the District.

Donna lacopucci added that she would like someone who works on the key areas of
communication. Who has a balance between the community and the schools, someone
who represents all of us. That person needs to demonstrate leadership. The previous
Superintendent missed all of the opportunities for this. It is the little things that count.
She gave the example of hearing the Superintendent’s voice on the morning call that is
delaying school or canceling, due to weather.

Gerri Ryder of Belmont and a teacher at BES, stated that Mr. Cozort was a great coach to
the staff. He would tell you when you did well, but also help when you did not do so
well. You would feel like a part of a team with the parents, students and faculty. A good
leader wants you to succeed and that is what she would like to find in this search.

Donna lacopucci asked if it was possible to have Mr. Cozort involved in this search. Pret
said that it could be quite awkward if Mr. Cozort were directly involved. Donna
suggested that he be involved after the 3 finalists were chosen. Pret feels it would not be
a good idea.

Pret said that Tom Haley is the facilitator for the Superintendent Search. The two forums
were held last night and tonight, to help develop the interview process. Tom added that
there are several other towns in NH looking for a new Superintendent at this time. It was



O©CoOoO~NO UL WN PP

also suggested to extend our interim Superintendent, if we do not find a qualified
candidate at this time. The District does not want to hire someone that they are not happy
with. Sean Embree stated that the District is not willing to settle.

Lori Gardiner asked why the Superintendent would not start until July. It was explained
that they will probably be leaving another position to come to our District, so that would
only be fair to have them begin in July.

Without any other questions, Chairman, Pret Tuthill adjourned the meeting at 6:40pm.
Respectfully Submitted,

Stacy S. Kruger
School District Clerk



